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The purpose of this addendum is to amend and clarify certain portions of the above-referenced solicitation with all 

prospective bidders/offerors. 

 

Clarifications: 

C1. Please see pre-proposal sign-in sheet included with this addendum. 

 

Questions: 

Q1. Can we see examples of the snap out forms? 

A1. Please see Attachment 5 – Snap Out Form Samples, included with this addendum. 

 

Q2. Since we don't own any printing equipment can we subcontract the printing function (posters, brochures, 

pocket cards) to our local printing company? In that case, should the prime contractor possess certifications 

from the Sustainable Forestry Initiative (SFI) and/or Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)? Or either the prime 

or subcontractor can have the certificate? 

A2. Offerors may subcontract but shall adhere to the requirements in Section II.K.(1)-(2), and Section 

IV.B.2.b.(4) of the RFP. The AOC will evaluate any certifications relative to the role the prime or 

subcontractor is performing. 

 

Q3. Does Functional Area II only require pricing for printing and delivering the Business forms based on the 

Historical data from attachment 1, and does it require any equipment information? 

A3. The RFP does not request pricing from Offerors. Offeror’s proposals shall adhere to the requirements 

of Section IV.B. of the RFP. 

 

Q4. Is the SFI and FSC certification is mandatory for offering this/both functional areas? 

A4. The certifications listed in Section III.C. are preferred, not mandatory. 

 

Q5. Is this a new requirement or an existing requirement? 

A5. This is a new RFP/Contract.  

 

Q6. How many incumbents are there performing this work?  

A6. See A5. 

 

Q7. What are the incumbent names, contract #s, and revenues received under the incumbent contract?    

A7. See A5. 

 

Q8. How many FTEs were on the previous contract? Has the PWS Changed? 

A8. See A5. 

 

Q9. What did you like about the previous contract? Dislikes? 

A9. See A5. 

 

Q10. If we have a teaming agreement with a subcontractor, does the subcontractor's experience count as experience 

for the prime? 

A10. No. See Section III.C.1. 
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Q11. Can you provide an estimated amount spent on printing in 2022? 

A11. During fiscal year 2022 approximately $310,000 was spent on printing services, but the AOC is unable 

to provide an exact spend due to system reporting limitations.  

 

Q12. What are your KPIs? 

A12. See Section V.B. 

 

All addenda will be incorporated into the final contract documents and will be binding on all Bidders/Offerors 

responding to this solicitation. Each Bidder/Offeror submitting a bid/proposal must acknowledge receipt of all 

addenda on the Procurement Portal; failure to acknowledge addenda may result in the rejection of the bid/proposal. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at (410) 260-1263 or email me at 

Victoria.Nellis@mdcourts.gov 

 

 

 

 

Victoria Nellis 

Procurement Officer 

 

mailto:Victoria.Nellis@mdcourts.gov
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